
Customer : GAIL (India Ltd)

Project ref : 040‐LEPL‐GAIL‐03

GEM BID NO: GEM/2021/B/1172253
Dated: 20‐04‐2021

Date : 06.5.2021

 

Sr. No. Tender Clause No. / Page No. Description Bidder's Query GAIL/LEPL Reply

1

Volume II of II Technical

 

 Size of Pup Piece  Please confirm Pup piece size against all items separately 
as the same is not mentioned in the datasheet.

 SOR Item Valve Size Pup Piece length
2 BALL VALVE  36" 600mm
3 BALL VALVE  30" 600mm
4 BALL VALVE  24" 600mm
6 BALL VALVE  8" 200mm
7 BALL VALVE  6" 150mm
Pup Piece size of 1,5 and 8 already provided in Tender.

2

Volume I of II - Commercial - 
IFB-Clause 2 ©

Contractual Delivery date Please note delivery of 20 weeks for item sr no. 1 & 16 
weeks for sr no. 2 – 8 FOT site is very less. You are 
requested kindly give delivery of 32 weeks FOT SITE for 
item sr no. 1 & 24 weeks FOT SITE for item sr no. 2 – 8.   

Tender condition prevail.

4 GEM Portal Not applicable Please confirm that catalogue has to be uploaded in which 
category, universal or product category? Product category

5 GEM Portal Not applicable Please confirm that for the specification document which 
has to be uploaded against each item, data sheet is enough

Vendor to upload the detailed Data Sheets against each 
SOR item only. 
Also Bidder to submit the Other documents for BID 
qualifications as mentioned in tender.   

6 GEM Portal Not applicable
Please confirm for the unit price which has to be offered 
against each item, it should include everything including 
GST, freight etc

Bidder's understanding is correct.

7 GEM Portal Not applicable Please confirm that for quantity to be fulfilled against each 
item, the exact quantity asked in the tender has to be filled Bidder's understanding is correct.

M Girish Kumar
Lyons Engineering Pvt. LTd.

Subject: ARC INVENTORY CREATION PROJECT FOR LAST MILE CONNECTIVITY - PROCUREMENT OF BALL VALVES

REPLY TO BIDDER'S PRE‐BID QUERIES FOR ARC TENDER 
FOR SUPPLY OF BALL VALVES


